From: Ellen Angel

To: Penny Thompson

Cc: Shelly Lizotte

Subject: From today"s meeting

Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 5:21:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png

11.20.24 Caribou PD.pdf
Project Budget summary 11,100 sf11-18-24.pdf

These are for the committee. | will get the contract, renderings, etc., when get back from vacation.
Also, does someone there take notes that we could be copied with?

Thanks.

Happy Thanksgiving,

Ellen

Principal
Maine Licensed Architect

< ARTIFEX
AZ N\ architects & engineers

207.974.3028
207.745.0237

www.artifexae.com

175 Exchange
Bangor, ME 04401

“We keep moving forward opening new doors, and doing new things, because we're curious and curiosity keeps leading us down

new paths”

Walt Disney

[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking on
any attachments or links.]
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Principal
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Preliminary Project Budget Summary

Caribou Police Department Date of this report:11/18/24
NEW POLICE BUILDING Const. Start: Spring 2025
Birdseye Site, Caribou, Maine Const. Complete: 2026

Part A: Administrative & Reserves

1 Acquisitions $0
2 Legal/Insurance $5,000 Easements, Builders risk insur.
3 Bid Document Printing and Handling $1,500
4.1 Furnishings $75,000 Office furniture, lockers, dispatch desks
4.2 Fixtures $16,000 includes radio antenna
4.3 Equipment $220,000  Generator
5 IntermediateRental $0
7 Moving, Temporary Space
9 Part A Subtotal| $317,500]
Part B: Fees & Services
10 Architect/Engineer Basic Services Fee $629,000
11 Legal/lnsurance
13 A/E Reimbursables Expenses $5,250  construction document printing included in 3.0
14 Hazardous Materials Reporting
16 Survey/Traffic $7,000
17 Geotechnical $31,900  Subsurface investigation completed expense
18 Special Inspections $2,000  Structural steel
19 Construction Testing $2,000 Soils & concrete
20 Hazardous Materials Removal $0
21 Commissioning $20,000
22 Clerk of the Works $175,000  full time for 35-40 wks & lodging
23 Part B Subtotal| $872,150]
Part C: Probable Construction Cost
24 Construction Estimate 8,746,800 Probable Construction Cost @$788 for 11,100 sf
25 Design Contingency $437,340 5% Design contingency (in addition to the 10% in estimate)
26
27 Part C Subtotal $9,184,140
28 Escalation $12,440.0 Only for Part A - other is in construction estimate
29 Total Project Cost $10,386,230 Parts A, B, and C
30

%
. M

PUBLIC SAFETY
ARTIFEX ARCHITECTURE

architects & engineers







